
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 3 March 2020 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

264(v4)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(60 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

The Deputy Minister and Chief Whip will answer questions for the last 15 minutes 

of this session on matters relating to her responsibilities. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View the Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: Betsi 

Cadwaladr University Health Board Update - POSTPONED 

(0 mins)   

4 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: 

Coronavirus (COVID-2019) update 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/03-03-2020/
https://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=659&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


5 The Common Agricultural Policy (Direct Payments to Farmers) 

(Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) Regulations 2020 

(15 mins)   

NDM7279 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Common Agricultural Policy (Direct Payments to 

Farmers) (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) Regulations 2020 is made in 

accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 4 February 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee Report 

6 Debate: Welsh Rates of Income Tax 2020-2021 

(15 mins)   

NDM7285 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with section 116D 

of the Government of Wales Act 2006, agrees the Welsh rate resolution for the 

2020-21 Welsh rates of income tax as follows: 

a) the proposed Welsh rate for the basic rate of income tax is 10p; 

b) the proposed Welsh rate for the higher rate of income tax is 10p; 

c) the proposed Welsh rate for the additional rate of income tax is 10p. 

7 Debate: The Final Budget 2020-2021 

(60 mins)   

NDM7282 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 20.25, approves the Annual Budget for the financial year 2020-21 laid in 

the Table Office by the Minister for Finance and Trefnydd on 25 February 2020. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12301/sub-ld123001%20-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/sub-ld12301-em-r/sub-ld12301-em-r%20-e.pdf
https://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld13050/cr-ld13050%20-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld13052/gen-ld13052%20-e.pdf


8 Debate: The Local Government Settlement 2020-2021 

(60 mins)   

NDM7283 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Section 84H 

of the Local Government Finance Act 1988, approves the Local Government 

Finance Report (No. 1) 2020-21 (Final Settlement - Councils), which was laid in 

the Table Office on 25 February 2020. 

9 Debate: The Second Supplementary Budget 2019-20 

(15 mins)   

NDM7284 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

To propose that the Assembly, in accordance with Standing Order 20.30, 

approves the Second Supplementary Budget for the financial year 2019-20 laid in 

the Table Office and emailed to Assembly Members on Tuesday 4 February 2020. 

Footnote: 

In accordance with the relevant provisions contained in the Government of Wales 

Act 2006 and Standing Order 20, the Supplementary Budget comprises the 

following information: 

(i)  the written statement required under section 125(3) of the Government of 

Wales Act 2006; 

(ii)  the resources agreed by the Treasury for the Welsh block budget for the 

financial year covered by the motion; 

(iii) a reconciliation between the resources allocated to the Welsh block budget by 

the Treasury and the resources to be authorised for use in the motion; 

(iv) a reconciliation between the estimated amounts to be paid into the Welsh 

Consolidated Fund by the Secretary of State and the amounts to be authorised for 

payment out of the Fund in the motion; 

(v) a reconciliation between the resources to be authorised under section 125(1)(a) 

and (b) of the Act and the amounts to be authorised for payment out of the Welsh 

Consolidated Fund under section 125(1)(c); and 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld13054/gen-ld13054%20-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


(vi) details of any revisions to the information provided in accordance with 

Standing Orders 20.7 – 20.7B for the draft budget, as specified in the protocol 

agreed under the Standing Order 20.1A 

The following additional information has been made available to Members: 

 - a note explaining the main changes from previous plans. 

Supporting Document 

Finance Committee Report  

The following amendment has been tabled: 

Amendment 1 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

Add new point at end of motion: 

In accordance with Standing Order 20.37, agrees that the accruing resources to be 

retained by the Wales Audit Office under Part 3 of Schedule 4 of the 

Supplementary Budget Motion on page 23 and the Summary of Resource and 

Capital Requirements for Direct Funded Bodies on page 6, is revised from 

£14,825,000 to £14,775,000, as reflected in the Explanatory Memorandum 

submitted by the Wales Audit Office to the Finance Committee for consideration at 

its meeting on 6 February 2020; and further agrees the corresponding adjustment 

to Schedule 7 on page 30 so that Payments from Other Sources is increased by 

£50,000 and Amounts Authorised to be Retained by Welsh Ministers and Direct 

Funded Bodies is decreased by £50,000.  

Explanatory Memorandum to the Finance Committee Regarding the Variation of 

the Estimate of the Wales Audit Office for the Year Ending 31 March 2020 

10 Debate: Progress on Tackling Hate Crime 

(60 mins)   

NDM7281 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Agrees there is no place for hate crime in Wales. 

2. Notes the efforts of the Welsh Government and partners to tackle hate crime by 

increasing the confidence of victims to come forward, improving the way hate 

crime is recorded and working with communities to prevent hate crime in future. 

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld13061/cr-ld13061%20-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s98383/FIN5-05-20%20P2%20Wales%20Audit%20Office%20Supplementary%20Budget%202019-20%20Explanatory%20Memorandum.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s98383/FIN5-05-20%20P2%20Wales%20Audit%20Office%20Supplementary%20Budget%202019-20%20Explanatory%20Memorandum.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


3. Supports the work of the Welsh Government and partners to ensure victims 

receive dedicated advice and care. 

4. Recognises that tackling hate crime remains a high priority for the Welsh 

Government. 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1 - Darren Millar (Clwyd West)  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Notes the UK Government’s hate crime action plan which applies to England and 

Wales. 

UK Government - Action Against Hate: The UK Government’s plan for tackling 

hate crime - ‘two years on' 

Amendment 2 - Darren Millar (Clwyd West)  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Regrets the 17 per cent increase in recorded hate crimes across Wales last year, 

compared to an overall 10 per cent increase across the whole of England and 

Wales. 

Amendment 3 - Sian Gwenllian (Arfon)  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls on the Welsh Government to ensure that preventing hate crime is a key 

strategic driver in the planning and creation of a Welsh justice system. 

11 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 4 March 2020 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/748175/Hate_crime_refresh_2018_FINAL_WEB.PDF
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/748175/Hate_crime_refresh_2018_FINAL_WEB.PDF
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981


First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
27/02/2020 for answer on 03/03/2020 

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East

OAQ55168 

(e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to improve the employment prospects of school 

leavers in Wales? 

1

Hefin David Caerphilly

OAQ55186 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on Welsh Government support for regeneration of the 

northern valleys?

2

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales

OAQ55171 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on Welsh Government efforts to tackle self-harm in 

Wales?

3

Gareth Bennett South Wales Central

OAQ55184 

(e)

What assessment has the First Minister made of plans to move the Assembly's operations to 

north Wales for a week?

4

David Melding South Wales Central

OAQ55173 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on Welsh Government policies to tackle youth 

homelessness?

5

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OAQ55155 

(e)

6

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Deputy Minister and Chief Whip

What steps is the First Minister taking to improve flood management in the Conwy Valley 

following recent storms? 

Neil McEvoy South Wales Central

OAQ55150 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the current challenges faced by residents in Cardiff 

West as a result of work related to Cardiff’s local development plan?

7

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn

OAQ55189 

(e)

What actions is the Welsh Government taking to improve the rates of recycling in Islwyn? 

8

Lynne Neagle Torfaen

OAQ55165 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on mental health support for students in further 

education in Wales?

9

David Rees Aberavon

OAQ55188 

(e)

What discussions has the Welsh Government had with Ministers in the UK Government since 

the UK general election regarding the Shared Prosperity Fund?

10

Sian Gwenllian Arfon

OAQ55159 

(w)

Will the First Minister make a statement on how regional capital expenditure is allocated?

11

Nick Ramsay Monmouth

OAQ55156 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the support available to businesses affected by the 

recent floods? 

12

Mick Antoniw Pontypridd

OAQ55158 

(e)

1

Pack Page 2



Will the Deputy Minister make a statement on the allocation of Community Facilities Programme 

funding in Rhondda Cynon Taf?

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OAQ55142 

(e)

Will the Deputy Minister provide an update on Welsh Government support for the Nigerian 

community in Wales?

2

David Melding South Wales Central

OAQ55172 

(e)

Will the Deputy Minister outline the measures being taken to encourage the voluntary sector to 

apply for public sector tenders?

3

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East

OAQ55143 

(e)

What action is the Deputy Minister taking to improve community cohesion in south-east Wales?

4

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OAQ55153 

(e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting volunteering and voluntary groups in Wales? 

5

Pack Page 3


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister

